From: v i
To: Boptis Framl (RIHTIA

Cc: fon, oot (MHATSAL; Ong, Pat IHTS
Subject: RE: David Friedman letter

Date: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 10:24:39 AM
Attachments: (Updared; Resoonge to 10 requesis 1411754

Mi. Borris,

Attached is Mazda’s weekly update for the number of inflators tested, the results and the number of
vehicles repaired for the regional recall of Takata airbag inflators. Updates from our previous weekly
reports are shown in red text,

If you have any guestions, please let me know.

Thanks,

David Robertson
Mazda
202-467-5093

From: David Robertson

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 4:11 PM
To: 'Frank.Borris@dot.gov'

Cc: Scott.Yon@dot.gov; Peter.Ong@dot.gov
Subject: RE: David Friedman letter

Mr. Borris,

The purpose of this e-mail is to provide you with Mazda’s weekly updates of information requested
by Mr. Friedman.

The attached Excel file contains updated information regarding the status of Mazda’s efforts for the
regional recall of Takata airbag inflators. The updates from our previous submission are shown in

red text.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

David Robertson
Mazda
202-467-5093

From: David Robertson

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 2:43 PM
To: 'Frank.Borris@dot.gov'

Cc: Scott Yon@dot.aovy Peter Ongdigof. gay




Subject: RE: David Friedman letter
Mr. Borris,

The letter we received from Mr. Friedman, regarding the regional recall implemented for the Takata
airbag concern, requested that we provide weekly updates of our activities. Our updated
information is:

- As of 11/10/2014 the number of vehicles repaired under the regional recall is 1,171 vehicles.

- Regarding the evaluation of the returned inflators from Florida, we have found out that there are no
ruptured inflators from the samples evaluated; which are 32 of the PSPI inflators and 5 PSPI-4
inflators, totally 37 parts

My new telephone number is 202-467-5093

If you or your staff have any questions regarding Mazda's activities to investigate this issue and
address our customers’ concerns, please let me know.

Thanks,
David Robertson
Mazda North American Operations

From: David Robertson

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:11 PM
To: ‘Frank.Borris@dot.gov'

Cc: Scoti Yon@dot.gov; Peter Onaidicat . aov
Subject: RE: David Frrendman letter

Mr. Borris,

Attached is Mazda's letter responding to the letter we received from Mr. Friedman last week
concerning the Takata airbag regional recall. If you aor your staff have any questions, please let me
know.

I have relocated to Mazda's offices in Washington, DC beginning this week. Unfortunately my office
telephone is not yet working. You can reach me on my cell phone if necessary, 313-600-0619.

Thanks,
David Robertson
Mazda North American Operations

From: Erank Borris@dat.cou [mailta:Frank Borris@dor.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 3: 09 PM

To: David Robertson

Subject: David Friendman letter

Please see the attached per our discussion.



Regards,

Frank S. -Borris 1]

Director, Office of Defects Investigation
1200 New lersey Ave. SE

NVS-210; Rm W45-302

Washington, DC 20590
(202) 366-8089
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The response to NHTSA's request on Takata air bag issue. As of November 26.

No Requested item - - Response )
| The steps that you 1 will take to We are working with Takata continuously to maximize the production
(a)expedlte Takata's production of replacement air bags; of replacement inflators to support the rapid replacement of inflators in

h_ ~ thefield.

| b)expand the supply of replacement air bags by obtammg replacement

air |'l'he inflator, airbag, restraint systems and vehicle design all interact to

;bags from other suppliers; |provide for the needed safety in the event of a crash. It is very difficult
| ]to change the design or supplier of a component to ensure that they

i \cuntinue to work together harmoniously.

— N |

(c)accelerate distribution of replacement air bags to reparr facilities; | We are considering addiitonal steps we can can take expedite the
delivery of the replacement parts to our dealers.

d)urge and incentivi
'( Jurg 4 e dealers to increase the number of vehicles| 1.The customers, who have not yet completed the regional recall, will
\repaire

|be encouraged to bring ther vehicles into dealer to have a remedy by

!means of call and / or the 2nd mail.

l 2. Reannounce dealers and make them thoroughly aware that Recall

l Completion Report is available to dealers via Web Reports and can be
'used to create customer contact list. Customer address labels can be

‘ downloaded from MxConnect to assist dealers in post card mailing.

3. Dealers will be encouraged to proactively contact customers to

'solicit recall completion.

l 4. Individual dealer performance will be reguarly monitored via Recall

‘ lReminder Report and poor performing dealers will be consulted by
rregional field managers as incremental effort in the importance of

l icompleting repairs to ensure customer safety.




2 The measures (mcludmg innovative approaches) that - you will take to
tencourage and incentivize vehicle owners to bring their vehicles in for 1. Dealers will be allowed to offer a free rental vehicle to customers on

‘repalr (e.g.. expanding service hours for more convenience, |a case by case basis.
‘accommodating owners whose vehicles cannot immediately be |‘2o Allow dealers to stock a small quantity of inflators to expedite
repaired by providing loaner vehicles, and the use of print, radio, repairs and accomodate "walk in" customers.
‘television, and social media to inform vehicle owners of the recall 3. Encourage dealers to offer Saturday repair to customers and staff
{ service shop to accommodate recall completion.
‘program). |
3| fh—szieiﬁortsiyoui\vvﬁl make to maintain clear, thorough, and up-to-date | 1. Mazda USA website allows customers to check for any open service
‘information regarding the recall on your website, and within your \campmgns by entering their VIN even if they are not registered with

\dealer network, to better inform consumers, i‘Mazda. . ) )

! |2. Description of concern is available to customers on MUSA and
1 ‘additional emphasis will be p]aced on the importance of having regional
|

4 ‘Any other interim measures you have taken or can take to address the |

'safety risk and up-to-date information on the number of loaner !WC aredm;)mromg the'slucces_s of our current f"ﬁb”s‘ l:f additi“':fl Steps
vehicles you have provided. |are needed then we will consider the appropriate methads to achieve an

‘!improvement in the customer repsonse to address this concern.

w. 'As mentioned above, loaner vehicles are avialable on a case by case
| \basis.

5 |A descnptaon of any ongoing efforts to evaluate the safety risks of R
'Takata air bags in your vehicles, including a description of testing that
|1s currently underway or planned.

| We are working closely with Takata for the evaluation. Based on the
initial findings, we will suggest additional testing and investigation
;ttems to Takata in order to identify the root cause as soon as possible.

},_- e s e e e = oo o o . o e =l

6 'Testmg results and data that you u have conducted or gathered
|concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or |

| |'With regard to driver's iujury accident due to abnormal deployment of
]reglstered within the hot, humid regions of the country identified in

\

\

idnver s air bag in Florida, we conduct the initial investigation in the
1 = . -
NHTSA's consumer advisory. field, however the concerned parts is retained in the attorney, so we are
Inot able to investigate it as of now. No other concern reports in the area

|on Takata air bag issue have been received as of now.

|
\ | There is no ruptured inflators in evaluation of 254 inflatoers returned
| ‘ﬁ‘om Florida. The number of returned parts by inflator type are 135
! }PSP] inflators and 119 PSDI-4 inflators.




7 lTestmg results and data that you have conducted or gathered |
Iconcemmg your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or |No concern reports on Takata air bag issue are received in the area out
'reglstered outside of the hot, humid regions of the country identified in| ¢y o humid regions
'NHTSA's consumer advisory. ’ '

T S — . N N, e -

8 The testing protocols / methodologies used (or that will be used) to All the retumed air bag inflators in the field will be obserbed mtemaliy

conduct or gather the information described in No5 through 7 above. by CT scan, and then some will be used for teardown analysis, the
' \others will be used for the tank testing at Takata. We will make Takata

‘:report the test result immediately. ]
9 Up-to-date information regarding the number of vehicles coveredby | . . .
P & g i i |The number of vehicles covered by the regional recall campaign;
‘your recall, the number of those vehicles still in service and the | 47 188 units
!number of vehicles remedied with a replacement air bag. ' The number of vehicles still in service; 43,783 units as of 11/25/2014.

‘ |The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 3,278 units
‘ |as of 11/25/2014.

10  Information on the testing, if an any, you ‘have done on the replacement

\air bags. 'We don't have any information on the testing of the replacement air

|bags.




From: Daviet Raborsor
To: el Feani (7
Cc: s e gl

Subject: Mazda"s Weekly Updates for Regional Airbag Recall
Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 6:03:04 PM
Attachments: lndared Response to 10 raquests 45017 1

Mr. Borris,

The attached file contains updated information regarding Mazda’s activities to address concerns
related to Takata airbag inflators.

if you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

David Robertson
Mazda
202-467-5093



The response to NHTSA's request on Takata air bag issue. As of January 16, 2015.

No _ Requesteditem | Response
The steps that you will take to 'We are working with Takata continuously to maximize the production
'(a)expedite Takata's production of replacement air bags; of replacement inflators to support the rapid replacement of inflators in
' (the field.

! Takata is considering the extra production line for the driver's airbag
|inflator PSDI-X. However, this type of inflator is not applicable for the

i |airbags of Mazda's vehicles, so Takata and Mazda undertake

\ l‘substituting the PSDI-X inflator for the PSDI-4 inflator. If it is feasible,
(the PSDI-X inflator will start to be delivered in June, 2015. It enables

| ito increase the capacity of the driver's side inflators for replacement,

| |compared to the case of applying PSDI-4 inflators continuously. We

' |will confirm the feasibility of substituting PSDI-X for PSDI-4 no later

\
|
|

P {than mid-February.

(b)expand the supply of r replacement air bags I:Ty obt;zi—nlhg @acgr;eﬁ_tl We are considering applying the inflators for replacement from the
lair |supplier other than Takata, in order to deliver the replacement parts into
‘bags from other suppliers; |the field as soon as possible. The inflator, airbag, restraint systems and

Ivehicle design all interact to provide for the needed safety in the event
jof a crash, so we need varjous evaluation to put it into practice. We
.conduct the performance test by the end of January, and then plan to do
\duarability test till the end of April.

‘ \

(c)accelerate distribution of rep]acemeﬁt air bags to repalr fac:htles j‘LWe are considering addiitonal steps we can can take expedite the
delivery of the replacement parts to our dealers

e e o




(d)urge and incentivize your ir dealers to increase the number of vehicles 1.The customers, who have not yet ‘completed the regional recall, will

‘repaired. be encouraged to bring their vehicles into dealer to have it done.

‘ 'Second mailing to customers will occur early in the first quarter of
2015,
12. Reannounced to dealers that Recall Completion Report is available
\via Web Reports and can be used to create customer contact list.
\Customer address labels are available and can be downloaded from
'MxConnect to assist dealers in post card mailing,
3. Dealers are being regularly encouraged to proactively contact
'customers to solicit recall completion.
'4. Individual dealer performance is being regularly monitored via
'Recall Reminder Report and poor performing dealers are being
\consulted by regional field managers in the importance of completing
Irepairs to ensure customer safety.

2 | The measures (lncludmg innovative approaches) that you will take to | 1. Dealers are being allowed to offer a free rental vehicle to customers |
‘encourage and incentivize vehicle owners to bring their vehicles in for on a case by case basis.
'repair (e.g., expanding service hours for more convenience, 2. Allow dealers to stock a small quantity of inflators to expedite
; accommodating owners whose vehicles cannot immediately be ‘repairs and accommodate "walk in" customers. It has been determined
'repaired by providing loaner vehicles, and the use of print, radio, that this is not possible due to a shortage of parts.

L . 2 ; . '3. Encourage dealers to offer Saturday repair to customers and staff
‘television, and social media to inform vehicle owners of the recall : :
{ {service shop to accommodate recall completion.
‘program). T
‘ |

3 ‘The efforts you will make to maintain clear thorough and up-to -date | 1. Mazda USA website allows customers to check for any open service
‘information regarding the recall on your website, and within your \campaigns by entering their VIN even if they are not registered with
|dealer network, to better inform consumers. \Mazda.
1 {2. Description of concern is available to customers on MUSA and
%additional emphasis has been placed on the importance of having
" |regional recall 14V344 completed as quickly as possible to ensure their
| safety.
i3 Looking into social media and other applications like Pandora as a

L e e e e s  lmnnmann ol oY alil s aasem e bhin ncin meanll Yok o =
4 |Any other interim measures you have taken or can take to address the 'We are moniroing the success of our current efforts. 1f additional steps

safety risk and up-to-date information on the number of loaner |are needed then we will consider the appropriate methods to achieve an

'vehicles you have provided. limprovement in the customer repsonse to address this concern.
\

As mentioned ab above loaner vehicles are avialable on a case by case
basrs




5 |A descnpt:on of any ongoing efforts to evaluate the safety risks of We are workmg c'losely'wnh Takata for the evaluation. Based on the

Takata air bags in your vehicles, including a description of testing that initial findings, we will suggest additional testing and investigation
is currently underway or planned. /items to Takata in order to identify the root cause as soon as possible.

'While Takata continues to investigate, Mazda is considering the third
party investigation in cooperation with other vehicle manufactuarers

[ involved in Takata airbag issue in order to identify the root cause

| lswiﬂ]y We will continuously communicate with NHTSA on this

| action.

i — e e e R

6 ITestlng results and data that you have conducted or gathered [With regard to driver's iujury accident due to abnormal deployment of
\concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or driver's air bag in Florida, we conduct the initial investigation in the
registered within the hot, humid regions of the country identified in ~ field, however the concerned parts is retained in the attorney, so we are

'NHTSA's consumer advisory. Inot able to investigate it as of now. No other concern reports in the area
| ‘on Takata air bag issue have been received as of now.
|
I 1'There is no ruptured inflators in evaluation of 221 PSPI inflators and
303 PSDI-4 inflators, which were returned from Florida.

7 ‘Testing results and data that you ‘have conducted or gathered There is no ruptutred inflator in evaluation of 354 PSPI inflators and
‘concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or | 142 PSDI-4 infators, which were returned from outside of Florida.
registered outside of the hot, humid regions of the country identified in'

NHTSA s consumer advisory.

8 The testing protocols / methodologles used (or that will be used) to ,AI[ the returned air bag inflators in the field will be obserbed internally |

‘conduct or gather the information described in No5 through 7 above. 'by CT scan, and then some will be used for teardown analysis, the
j Iothers will be used for the tank testing at Takata.

W
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9

'your recall, the number of those vehicles still in service and the
number of vehicles remedied with a replacement air bag.

]nformatton on the testmg, if any, you have done on the replacement
lair bags.

Up to-date information regardmg the number of vehicles covered by

'On December 4, 2014 Mazda decided to take a separate action on the
'passenger side frontal airbags, as discussed in 14V773 (Mazda 8114L).
'As soon as the field action is launched for the separate action on
:‘passenger side frontal airbags this recall (14V344) will become limited
'to driver side frontal airbags for the defined vehicle population.

{The number of vehicles covered by the regional recall
\campaign(14V344); 330,000 units as interim.

'The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 5,640 units
as of 1/12/2015.

e e

'As of now, we don't have Eyrfn?a;t;l;m;c;ﬁ tfezeg{ng of the
'replacement air bags. Through the activity of Independent Test

|Coalition (1TC), we will assure the validity of replacement airbags.
%




From:

To:

Cc: 1 Gogh (METSAL Qg Batsr (M

Subject: Mazda"s Weekly Updates for Regional Airbag Recall
Date: Friday, January 23, 2015 4:05:21 PM
Attachments: Udndared) Bespongg Fo 10 ragyests (J501 1

Mr. Borris,

JFYI. The attached file contains updated information regarding Mazda’s activities to address
concerns related to Takata airbag inflators.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

David Robertson
Mazda
202-467-5093



The response to NHTSA's request on Takata air bag issue. As of January 16, 2015.

No| _ Requesteditem | Response ]
1 IThe steps that you will take to 'We are working with Takata continuously to maximize the production
l(zzl)e)q:ledlte Takata's production of replacement air bags; ‘of replacement inflators to support the rapid replacement of inflators in
‘the field.

| Takata is considering the extra production line for the driver's airbag

| Ilinﬂator PSDI-X. However, this type of inflator is not applicable for the

‘airbags of Mazda's vehicles, so Takata and Mazda undertake

‘substituting the PSDI-X inflator for the PSDI-4 inflator. 1f it is feasible,

the PSDI-X inflator will start to be delivered in June, 2015. It enables
'to increase the capacity of the driver's side inflators for replacement,

;l ,‘compared to the case of applying PSDI-4 inflators continuously. We

will confirm the feasibility of substituting PSDI-X for PSDI-4 no later

{than mid-February.

O N S N

(b)expand the supply of replacemem air bags by obtammg replacement We are considering applying the inflators for rep]acement from the

air Isupplier other than Takata, in order to deliver the replacement parts into

lbags from other suppliers; Ithe field as soon as possible. The inflator, airbag, restraint systems and

g ‘vehicle design all interact to provide for the needed safety in the event

| |of a crash, so we need various evaluation to put it into practice. We

| conduct the performance test by the end of January, and then plan to do
\duarability test till the end of April.

l(c)acce]erate distribution of replacement air bags to repaxr facmt\es, 'We are considering addiitonal steps we can can take expedite the
delwery of the replacement parts to our dealers




(d)urge and incentivize y your dealers to increase the number of vehicles| 1. The customers, who have not y vet completed the regional recall, will
be encouraged to bring their vehicles into dealer to have it done.

'Second mailing to customers will occur early in the first quarter of
12015.
|2. Reannounced to dealers that Recall Completion Report is available
'via Web Reports and can be used to create customer contact list.
:Customer address labels are available and can be downloaded from
[MxConnect o assist dealers in post card mailing.
' 13. Dealers are being regularly encouraged to proactively contact
\customers to solicit recall completion.
4. Individual dealer performance is being regularly monitored via
Recall Reminder Report and poor performing dealers are being
| consulted by regional field managers in the importance of completing
repairs to ensure customer safety.

'repaired.

2 Tbe measures (mcludmg innovative approaches) that you will take to 1. Dealers are bemg allowed to offer a free rental vehicle to customers
‘encourage and incentivize vehicle owners to bring their vehicles in for on a case by case basis.

‘repair (e.g., expanding service hours for more convenience, 2. Allow dealers to stock a small quantity of inflators to expedite
‘accommodating owners whose vehicles cannot immediately be repairs and accommodate "walk in" customers. It has been determined
Irepaired by providing loaner vehicles, and the use of print, radio, [that thi s Dot possible.die e shodhgeiof garts.

- vk x : : ; 3. Encourage dealers to offer Saturday repair to customers and staff
|television, and social media to inform vehicle owners of the recall s phSy-

| \serv:ce shop to accommodate recall completion.

‘program).

T S NS

3 | The efforts you will make to maintain clear thorough ‘and up-to-date ‘ l Mazda USA website allows customers to check for any open service
\information regarding the recall on your website, and within your campalgns by entering their VIN even if they are not registered with

| . |
|dealer network, to better inform consumers. Mazda.
| |2. Description of concern is available to customers on MUSA and

'additional emphasis has been placed on the importance of having
fregiona] recall 14V344 completed as quickly as possible to ensure their
|safety.
| '3 Looking into social media and other applications like Pandora as a

£ ) HESFS bt Jomsimsanmndl nnwnealotbnd 0 “

4 .Any other interim measures you ‘have taken or can take to address the \We are moniroing the success of our current efforts. 1If additional steps

‘ safety risk and up-to-date information on the number of loaner ‘are needed then we will consider the appropriate methods to achieve an
'vehicles you have provided. ‘improvement in the customer repsonse to address this concern.
| )

'As mentioned abnve loaner vehicles are avialable on a case by case
_ fbasis.




5 \A description of any ongoing efforts to evaluate the safety risks of ' We are working closely with Takata for the evaluation. Based on the

!Takata air bags in your vehicles, including a description of testing that linitial findings, we will suggest additional testing and investigation
is currently underway or planned. |items to Takata in order to identify the root cause as soon as possible.

:While Takata continues to investigate, Mazda is considering the third
party investigation in cooperation with other vehicle manufactuarers

[
\{ |involved in Takata airbag issue in order to identify the root cause
\
|

|swiftly. We will continuously communicate with NHTSA on this

| o - - |action. |
6 JTestmg results and data that you have conducted or gathered |With regard to driver's iujury accident due to abnormal deployment of
‘concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or |dr1vers air bag in Florida, we conduct the initial investigation in the
-registered within the hot, humid regions of the country identified in ;I field, however the concerned parts is retained in the attorney, so we are
'NHTSA's consumer advisory. 'not able to investigate it as of now. No other concern reports in the area
. !on Takata air bag issue have been received as of now.
| (
' ‘IThere is no ruptured inflators in evaluation of 221 PSPI inflators and
; (303 PSDI-4 inflators, which were returned from Florida.
|
i |
l "
| \
7 ‘Testlng results and data that you_he;e_cal-(ﬂc?ed_cﬁ gatﬁglng o _—ﬁi;t‘ils no rupu_nre_d inflator in evaluation of 354 PSPI inflators and

;comernmg your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or | 142 PSDI-4 infators, which were returned from outside of Florida.
registered outside of the hot, humid regions of the country identified in
\NHTSA s consumer advisory. \

N R P R I A

8 The testing protocols / methodologies used (or that will be used) to | All the returned air bag inflators in the field will be obserbed internally |

-‘conduct or gather the information described in No5 through 7 above. by CT scan, and then some will be used for teardown analysis, the
| ‘others will be used for the tank testing at Takata.
|

I S o R



9 ‘Up-to -date information regardmg the number of vehicles covered by
your recall, the number of those vehicles still in service and the
Inumber of vehicles remedied with a replacement air bag.

10 Information on the testmg, if any, you have done on the replacement
‘air bags.

' On December 4, 2014 Mazda decided to take a separate action on the
‘passenger side frontal airbags, as discussed in 14V773 (Mazda 8114L).
As soon as the field action is launched for the separate action on
|passenger side frontal airbags this recall (14V344) will become limited
lto driver side frontal airbags for the defined vehicle population.

: The number of vehicles covered by the regional recall
.campaign(14V344); 330,000 units as interim.

| The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 5,640 units
ias of 1/12/2015.

'As of now, we don't have any information on the testing of the
Ireplacement air bags. Through the activity of Independent Test
:Coalilion (ITC), we will assure the validity of replacement airbags.




From:

To:

Cc: Yon, Scoty (MHTSAY: Ong. Pe MHTSA

Subject: azda's Weekly Updates for Regional Airbag Recall
Date: Friday, January 30, 2015 6:01:34 PM
Attachments: (Undatad’), Rasponse ro 10 requests 050130 (s
Mr. Borris,

IFYI. The attached file contains updated information {in red text) regarding Mazda’s activities to
address concerns related to Takata airbag inflators.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

David Robertson
Mazda
202-467-5093



The response to NHTSA's request on Takata air bag issue. As of January 30, 2015.

No| ~ Requestediten | 7 Response
1 | The steps that you will take to | We are working with  Takata contmuously to maximize the production
|(a)expedite Takata's production of replacement air bags; |of replacement inflators to support the rapid replacement of inflators in
the field.

!Takata is considering the extra production line for the driver's airbag
linflator PSDI1-X. However, this type of inflator is not applicable for the
|aitbags of Mazda's vehicles, so Takata and Mazda undertake
'substituting the PSDI-X inflator for the PSDI-4 inflator. If it is feasible,
the PSDI-X inflator will start to be delivered in June, 2015. It enables
to increase the capacity of the driver's side inflators for replacement,
\compared to the case of applying PSDI-4 inflators continuousty. We
w:il confirm the feasibility of substituting PSDI-X for PSDI-4 no later
B than mid-February. R
(b)expand the supply of replacement air bags by obtaining replacement We are consndermg applying the inflators for replacement from the
|‘ air }suppher other than Takata, in order to deliver the replacement parts into
bags from other suppliers; Ithe field as soon as possible. The inflator, airbag, restraint systems and
"vehicle design all interact to provide for the needed safety in the event
of a crash, so we need various evaluation to put it into practice. We
|conduct the performance test by the end of January, and then plan to do
1duarabi]iry test till the end of April.

(c)acce[erate distribution of replacemem air bags to repair facrllt!es 'We are consrdermg addiitonal steps we can can ) take expedtte the
|delwery of the replacement parts to our dealers




\(d)urge and incentivize y your dealers to increase the number of vehicles 1.The customers, who have not yet completed the regional recall, cwill |
|be encouraged to bring their vehicles into dealer to have it done.

Irepaired.

| |Second mailing to customers will occur early in the first quarter of
2. Reannounced to dealers that Recall Completion Report is available

|via Web Reports and can be used to create customer contact list.

'Customer address labels are available and can be downloaded from

IMxConnect to assist dealers in post card mailing.
|3. Dealers are being regularly encouraged to proactively contact
; |customers to solicit recall completion.
|4. Individual dealer performance is being regularly monitored via
: Recall Reminder Report and poor performing dealers are being
' |consulted by regional field managers in the importance of completing
'repairs to ensure customer safety.

2 The measures (mclﬁdﬁ_]g_ innovative approachés) that you will take to 1. Dealers are being allowed to offer a free rental vehicle to customers

encourage and incentivize vehicle owners to bring their vehicles in for on a case by case basis.
h‘epah‘ (e_g" expanding Ser\,’ice hours for more ConveniGHCE, |2 A”Ow deﬂlers to stock a Sma" quant]t}’ of ]nﬂators to expedlte

- : . : . repairs and accommodate "walk in" customers. It has been determined
\accommodating owners whose vehicles cannot immediately be i :
Ithat this is not possible due to a shortage of parts.

repaired by providing loaner vehicles, and the use of print, radio, .
‘ - - . : : 3. Encourage dealers to offer Saturday repair to customers and staff
Itelevision, and social media to inform vehicle owners of the recall . .

w |service shop to accommodate recall completion.

‘;program). |

3 \Theg"fat;oiﬁwm make to maintain Efeér thorough and up -to-date 1. Mazda USA website allows customers to check for any open service
campaigns by entering their VIN even if they are not registered with

‘information regarding the recall on your website, and within your

dealer network, to better inform consumers. ‘Mazda.

' 2. Description of concern is available to customers on MUSA and
| 'additional emphasis has been placed on the importance of having
Iregional recall 14V344 completed as quickly as possible to ensure their
safety.

13. Looking into social media and other applications like Pandora as a

l‘means of soliciting owners to have recall completed.

|Any other interim measures you have taken or can take to address the |We are moniroing the success ss of our current efforts. If additional steps
\are needed then we will consider the appropriate methods to achieve an

‘safety risk and up-to-date information on the number of loaner
improvement in the customer repsonse to address this concern.

'vehicles you have provided. |




/P ————— = o R _ba_si.s - .
5 A descrlption of any ongoing efforts to evaluate the safety risks of 'We are working closely with Takata for the evaluation. Based on the
' Takata air bags in your vehicles, including a description of testing that | initial findings, we will suggest additional testing and investigation
‘ is currently underway or planned. \items to Takata in order to identify the root cause as soon as possible.

. [While Takata continues to investigate, Mazda is considering the third
! |‘party investigation in cooperation with other vehicle manufactuarers
i /involved in Takata airbag issue in order to identify the root cause
|swiftly. We will continuously communicate with NHTSA on this
. - ~|action.
6 Testing results and data that you ‘have conducted or gathered 'With regard to driver's jujury accident due to abnormal deployment of |
‘concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or driver's air bag in Florida, we conduct the initial investigation in the

‘registered within the hot, humid regions of the country identified in  |field, however the concerned parts is retained in the attorney, so we are
\NHTSA‘S consumer advisory. not able to investigate it as of now. No other concern reports in the area

: 'on Takata air bag issue have been received as of now.

5 ' The test result of tanktest of the returned parts on investigational recall
action are as follows.
As of 1/29/2015, there is no ruptured inflators in evaluation of 267
PSPI inflators and 580 PSDI-4 inflators, which were returned from

* ‘Florida.

|

| .

b Testlng results and data that you have conducted or ga gathered “TAs of 11297201 5, there is no ruptutred inflator in evaluation of 85 PSPI
concemmg your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or inflators and 179 PSDI-4 infators, which were returned from outside of
'registered outside of the hot, humid regions of the country identified in Florida.

INHTSA's consumer advisory.

| = T S R T A ) e " o | . : ot * s Ao
8  The testing protocols / methodologies used (or that will be used) to | All the returned air bag inflators in the field are obserbed internally by

&conduct or gather the information described in No5 through 7 above. |CT scan, and then some are used for teardown analysis, the others are
lused for the tank testing at Takata.




rgﬁ Up -to-date information regardmg the number of vehicles covered by
‘your recall, the number of those vehicles still in service and the
number of vehicles remedied with a replacement air bag.

10  Information on the testmg, if any, you have done on the replacement
‘alr bags.

= = . T — = -

* 'On December 4, 2014 Mazda decided to separate the recall action.
114V344 is the investigational nationwide recall action on the driver side
airbags and 14V 773 is safety recall on passenger side air bag in HAH
‘region.

;The number of vehicles covered by the regional recall
‘campaign(14V344); 330,000 units as interim.

'The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 6,049 units
as of 1/26/2015.

- A=

We don't have any ny information on the testing of the rep]accment air
bags. Through the activity of Independent Test Coalition (ITC), we will
assure the validity of replacement airbags.




From:
To: Serris, Frank (MHTSA)

Cc: foin Scrtt (METSA Ong, E IHTSA
Subject: Mazda"s Weekly Updates for Regional Airbag Recall

Date: Friday, February 06, 2015 2:30:33 PM

Attachments: Updarad’ Becpansg to 1 requests 030366

Mr. Borris,

JFY1. The attached file contains updated information (in red text) regarding Mazda’s activities to
address concerns related to Takata airbag inflators.

If you have any guestions, please let me know.

Thanks,

David Robertson
Mazda
202-467-5093



The response to NHTSA's request on Takata air bag issue. As of February 6, 2015.

No | Requested item
The steps that you will take to

‘(a)expedlte Takata's production of replacement air bags;

\(b)expand the supply of replacement air bags by obtaining replacement
| air
'bags from other suppliers;

-

__ Bespomse |
‘\We are working with Takata continuously to maximize the productlon
(of replacement inflators to support the rapid replacement of inflators in
J‘the field.

Takata is considering the extra production line for the driver's airbag
inflator PSDI-X. However, this type of inflator is not applicable for the
iairbags of Mazda's vehicles, so Takata and Mazda undertake
\substituting the PSDI-X inflator for the PSDI-4 inflator. If it is feasible,
Ithe PSDI-X inflator will start to be delivered in June, 2015. It enables
|to increase the capacity of the driver's side inflators for replacement,
!compared to the case of applying PSDI-4 inflators continuously.
|Regarding the performance test on PSDI-X for Mazda6, things almost
|went well. As for the PSDI-X for RX-8, we will have complete
iperformance test on 2/13/2015. If we confim the performance of airbag
\deployment comply with the applicable regulation, we will
|continuously proceed to the duarability test on both Mazda6 and RX-8
ifor the coming 2 months.

e —
‘We are conmdermg applymg the inflators for replacement from the
supplier other than Takata, in order to deliver the replacement parts into
Ithe field as soon as possible. The inflator, airbag, restraint systems and
|vehicle design all interact to provide for the needed safety in the event
|of a crash, so we need various evaluation to put it into practice.
Regarding the Mazda6's driver side airbag inflator of other airbag
|suppl'}er, there is no concern in the performance test. As for those of
{other models (RX-8, MPV) or the passenger side airbag inflators of the
iat‘fected models, the performance tests are being conducting to 2/13. If
|we have a good result in the performance test, we proceed to the
‘-durabiﬁry test on each airbag inflator of the affected vehicles. If things
\went well in the test, we will complete the durability test for driver side
Iairbag in late April and for passenger side airbag in late May.

|We are con31der1ng addiitonal steps we can can take expedite the
‘delwery of the replacement parts to our dealers.




(d)urge and incentivize your dealers to increase the number of vehicles 1.The customers, who have not t yet completed the regrona] recall, will
|be encouraged to bring their vehicles into dealer to have it done.

gSecond mailing to customers will occur early in the first quarter of
‘2015.

2. Reannounced to dealers that Recall Completion Report is available
'via Web Reports and can be used to create customer contact list.
;‘Customer address labels are available and can be downloaded from
MxConnect to assist dealers in post card mailing.

I3. Dealers are being regularly encouraged to proactively contact

|
: ‘lcustomers to solicit recall completion.
|

.‘repalred.

|4. Individual dealer performance is being regularly monitored via
'Recall Reminder Report and poor performing dealers are being
‘consulted by regional field managers in the importance of completing
‘repairs to ensure customer safety.

i S e e R e
2 The measures (mcludmg innovative approaches) that you u will take to 1. Dealers are being allowed to offer a free rental vehicle to customers

Iencourage and incentivize vehicle owners to bring their vehicles in for ‘on a case by case basis.

repair (e.g.. expanding service hours for more convenience. |2. Allow dealers to stock a small quantity of inflators to expedite
. & i . | H " L 1] ]
'accommodating owners whose vehicles cannot immediately be |repairs a?d accomn.mdate walk in" customers. It has been determined
that this is not possible due to a shortage of parts.

repaired by providing loaner vehicles, and the use of print, radio, L
f 4.4 : . ; : L 13. Encourage dealers to offer Saturday repair to customers and staff
/television, and social media to inform vehicle owners of the recall i : .
|service shop to accommodate recall completion.
'program). f

e TR | .
3 The efforts you will make to maintain clear thorough and up-to -date 1. Mazda USA website allows customers to check for any open service
|campaigns by entering their VIN even if they are not registered with

‘information regarding the recall on your website, and within your
‘Mazda.

| -
|dealer network, to better inform consumers. ‘
|2. Description of concern is available to customers on MUSA and

|additional emphasis has been placed on the importance of having
i In'ﬂg:t)n.ﬁl recall 14V344 completed as quickly as possible to ensure their
|saf‘ety

3. Looking into social media and other applications like Pandora as a

e S N

4 | Any other interim measures you have taken or can take to address the |We are moniroing the success of our current efforts. If additional steps

|safety risk and up-to-date information on the number of loaner !are needed then we will consider the appropriate methods to achieve an
Evehicles you have provided. \improvement in the customer repsonse to address this concern.

ok nnliaiiiemo nessomn bo oo moonll ancscalotbad

uAs mentioned above, loaner vehicles are avialable on a case by case
'basis.




5 A description of a any ongoing efforts to evaluate the safety risks of | We are working closely with Takata for the evaluation. Based on the

‘Takata air bags in your vehicles, including a description of testing that |initial findings, we will suggest additional testing and investigation
litems to Takata in order to identify the root cause as soon as possible,

is currently underway or planned. |
'While Takata continues to investigate, Mazda is considering the third
|party investigation in cooperation with other vehicle manufactuarers
linvolved in Takata airbag issue in order to identify the root cause
|swiftly. We will continuously communicate with NHTSA on this
i |action.
\

6 Testing results and data that you have conducted or gathered Wlth regard to driver's iujury accident due to abnormal deployment of
'concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or driver's air bag in Florida, we conduct the initial investigation in the

registered within the hot, humid regions of the country identified in field, however the concerned parts is retained in the attorney, so we are
NHTSA's consumer advisory ‘not able to investigate it as of now. No other concern reports in the area

| ‘on Takata air bag issue have been received as of now.

1 The test result of tanktest of the returned parts on investigational recall
action are as follows.

|As of 1/29/2015, there is no ruptured inflators in evaluation of 267
PSPI inflators and 580 PSDI-4 inflators, which were returned from
'Florida.

i
' As of 1/29/2015, there is no ruptutred inflator in evaluation of 85 PSPI |

7 | Testing results and data that yc you  have conducted or gathered
‘concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or |inflators and 179 PSDI-4 infators, which were returned from outside of
registered outside of the hot, humid regions of the country identified in Florida.
[NHTSA'S consumer advisory. W

el e ) PR . i

8  The testing protocols / methodologles used (or that will be used) to  |All the returned air bag inflators in the field are obserbed internally by |

\CT scan, and then some are used for teardown analysis, the others are

qconduct or gather the information described in No5 through 7 above.
‘ 'used for the tank testing at Takata.




9 'Up-to—date information regardmg the number of vehicles covered by ~ On December 4, 2014 Mazda decided to separate the recall action.

'your recall, the number of those vehicles still in service and the 114V 344 is the investigational nationwide recall action on the driver side
‘number of vehicles remedied with a replacement air bag. \airbags and 14V773 is safety recall on passenger side air bag in HAH
Iregions, which are Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Louisiana,
}Mississippi, Texas, Puerto Rico, Saipan and Guam.

‘The number of vehicles covered by the nationwide recall

campalgn( 14V344); 328,243 units.

| The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 6,284 units
l‘as of 2/2/2015.

|

| The recall campaign (14V773), limited in high abusolute humid areas,

| lhas been launched on 2/4/2015. The subject vehicle is currently or ever
l iregistered in HAH areas. The number of the subject vehicles, 14V773 is
|62641.

10 | lnformatlon on the testmg, if any, you have done on the replacemem We don't have an any y information on the testing of the replacement air
,bags. Through the activity of Independent Test Coalition (ITC), we will

\assure the validity of replacement airbags.

‘alr bags.




From: Lawirt Babarts:
To: Eoiris Erank (HHTSA

[ - Yor Scott (RHTSAY: Gng Porarc (MHETSA
Subject: Mazda"s Weekly Updates for Regional Airbag Recall

Date: Friday, February 13, 2015 2:47:30 PM

Attachments: jdarad’ Respenss to 1] raguests J8G71°

Mr. Borris,

IFYIl. The attached file contains updated information (in red text) regarding Mazda’s activities to
address concerns related to Takata airbag inflators.

if you have any gquestions, please let me know.

Thanks,

David Robertson
Mazda
202-467-5093



The response to NHTSA's request on Takata air bag issue. As of February 11, 2015.

No, _ Requested item | " 'Respons¢ |
1 | The steps that you will take to ‘We are working with Takata continuously to maximize the production
/(a)expedite Takata's production of replacement air bags; |of replacement inflators to support the rapid replacement of inflators in
the field.

‘Takata is considering the extra production line for the driver's airbag
inflator PSDI-X. However, this type of inflator is not applicable for the
‘airbags of Mazda's vehicles, so Takata and Mazda undertake
substituting the PSDI-X inflator for the PSDI-4 inflator. [f it is feasible,
the PSDI-X inflator will start to be delivered in June, 2013. It enables
to increase the capacity of the driver's side inflators for replacement,
\compared to the case of applying PSDI-4 inflators continuously.
'Regarding the performance test on PSDI-X for Mazda6, things almost
\ |went well. As for the PSDI-X for RX-8, we will have complete
\ |performance test on 2/13/2015. If we confim the performance of airbag
| |deployment comply with the applicable regulation, we will
|continuously proceed to the duarability test on both Mazda6 and RX-8

for the coming 2 months.
\

(b)expand the supply of rep]acement air bags by obtammg replacement We are considering applying the inflators for replacement from the

|air |supplier other than Takata, in order to deliver the replacement parts into
'bags from other suppliers; ‘the field as soon as possible. The inflator, airbag, restraint systems and
. vehicle design all interact to provide for the needed safety in the event
of a crash, so we need various evaluation to put it into practice.
'Regarding the Mazda6's driver side airbag inflator of other airbag
'supplier, there is no concern in the performance test. As for those of

| |other models (RX-8, MPV) or the passenger side airbag inflators of the
| \affected models, the performance tests are being conducting to 2/13. If
; we have a good result in the performance test, we proceed to the

| durablhty test on each airbag inflator of the affected vehicles. If things
'went well in the test, we will complete the durability test for driver side

airbag in late April and for passenger side airbag in late May.
|

(c)acce]erate distribution of replacement air bags to repalr famht:eé |We are conmdermg addiitonal steps we can can take expedite the
Idehvery of the replacemem parts to our dealers.




I(d)urge and incentivize your dealers to increase the number of vehicles 1.The customers, who have not yet yet completed the regional recall, will

repaired. |be encouraged to bring their vehicles into dealer to have it done.
Second mailing to customers will occur early in the first quarter of

i [2015.

12. Reannounced to dealers that Recall Completion Report is available

via Web Reports and can be used to create customer contact list.

| |Customer address labels are available and can be downloaded from

| 'MxConnect to assist dealers in post card mailing.

' 3. Dealers are being regularly encouraged to proactively contact

\ |customers to solicit recall completion,

i, (4. Individual dealer performance is being regularly monitored via
Recall Reminder Report and poor performing dealers are being
|consulted by regional field managers in the importance of completing
'repairs to ensure customer safety.

The measures (mclndmg mnovatwe approaches) that you w:ll take to |l. Dealers are being allowed to offer a free rental vehicle to customers
encourage and incentivize vehicle owners to bring their vehicles in for on a case by case basis.

repair (e.g., expanding service hours for more convenience, | 2. Allow dealers to stock a small quantity of inflators to expedite
lacoomiraaati g owners whose vehicles cannot immediately be 'repairs and accommodate "walk in" customers. It has been determined
repaired by providing loaner vehicles, and the use of print, radio, [t thig eaiak puasible dueita 2 shiartame ol s

‘ e . . . : |3. Encourage dealers to offer Saturday repair to customers and staff
television, and social media to inform vehicle owners of the recall ‘service shop to accommodate recall completion
|program). ‘

3 The efforts - you 1 will make to maintain clear, thorough and up-t0~date 1. Mazda USA website allows customers to check for any open service
linformation regarding the recall on your website, and within your ‘campalgns by entering their VIN even if they are not registered with

|dealer network, to better inform consumers. ‘Mazda.
2. Description of concern is available to customers on MUSA and

ladditional emphasis has been placed on the importance of having
i{I'egit:mal recall 14V344 completed as quickly as possible to ensure their
‘safety.

3. Looking into social media and other applications like Pandora as a
‘means of soliciting owners to have recall completed.

]

4 \Any other interim measures you have taken or can take to address the ' We arem momromg the success of our current efforts. 1f additional steps |

.safety risk and up-to-date information on the number of loaner ‘are needed then we will consider the appropriate methods to achieve an
-ivehicles you have provided. |improvement in the customer repsonse to address this concern.

'As mentioned above, loaner vehicles are avialable on a case by case
basis.




\A descrlptlon of 2 any ongomg efforts to evaluate the safety risks of | |Weare workmg closely with Takata for the the evaluation. Based on the

' Takata air bags in your vehicles, including a description of testing that initial findings, we will suggest additional testing and investigation

is currently underway or planned. \items to Takata in order to identify the root cause as soon as possible.

| |While Takata continues to investigate, Mazda is considering the third
\party investigation in cooperation with other vehicle manufactuarers

| linvolved in Takata airbag issue in order to identify the root cause

\ stiﬁly. We will continuously communicate with NHTSA on this

\ |action.

6 | Testmg results and data that you have conducted or gathered  Withr regard to driver's i iujury accident due to abnormal deployment of |
‘concemmg your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or driver's air bag in Florida, we conduct the initial investigation in the
registered within the hot, humid regions of the country identified in field, however the concerned parts is retained in the attorney, so we are
'NHTSA's consumer advisory. not able to investigate it as of now. No other concern reports in the area
l 'on Takata air bag issue have been received as of now.

‘ ' The test result of tanktest of the returned parts on investigational recall
action are as follows.
\As of 1/29/2015, there is no ruptured inflators in evaluation of 267
|PSPI inflators and 580 PSDI-4 inflators, which were returned from
Florida.

|

7 \Té;ﬁ_rig‘resul-ts and data that y;u_ have conducted or ga{hége_d_ —b\s of 1/29/2015, there is no ruptutred inflator in evaluation of 85 PSPI
\concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold or inflators and 179 PSDI-4 infators, which were returned from outside of
registered outside of the hot, humid regions of the country identified in Florida.

fNHTSA's consumer advisory. [

8 | The testing protocols / methodologles used (or that will be v used) to | All the returned air bag inflators in the field are obserbed internally by |
{conduct or gather the information described in No5 through 7 above. ' CT scan, and then some are used for teardown analysis, the others are
" ‘used for the tank testing at Takata.




9 |Up-to-date information regarding the number of vehicles covered by
'your recall, the number of those vehicles still in service and the
‘number of vehicles remedied with a replacement air bag.

10 | | 1nformation on the testing, if any, you have done on the replacement
\air bags.

'On December 4, 2014 Mazda decided to separate te the recall action.
14V344 is the investigational nationwide recall action on the driver side
|airbags and 14V773 is safety recall on passenger side air bag in HAH
[regions, which are Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Louisiana,
‘Mississippi, Texas, Puerto Rico, Saipan and Guam.

'The number of vehicles covered by the nationwide recall
|campaign(14V344); 328,243 units.

The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 6,255 units
Ias of 2/9/2015.

'The recall campaign (14V773) has been launched on 2/4/2015. The
[number of the subject vehicles,14V773 is 62641.

The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 37 units as
|of 2/9/2015.

B
We don't have any information on the testing of the replacement air
bags. Through the activity of Independent Test Coalition (ITC), we will

|assure the validity of replacement airbags.




From:
To:

Cc: (09, SeEE CMETSA One. Peter "HHTIA

Subject: Weekly Update from Mazda; Takata Airbags Regional Recall
Date: Friday, February 20, 2015 4:43:25 PM

Attachments: pdatad' Reseense to 10 requests (S

Mr. Barris:

Attached is the weekly update from Mazda regarding our activities and progress for the regional
recall for Takata airbags. The updates are highlighted in red text.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

David Robertson
202-467-5093



The response to NHTSA's request on Takata air bag issne. As of February 20, 2015.

NOT_*___“_*ﬁH

1 The steps that you will take to
(a)expedite Takata's production of replacement air bags;

Requested item

‘(b)exparnd the supp]y of replacement air bags by obtammg
‘replacement air
'bags from other suppliers;

|
|

'(e)accelerate distribution of replaeemient air bags to repair facilities;

I

Response

‘We are workmg with Takata continuously to maximize the
‘production of replacement inflators to support the rapid replacement
|of inflators in the field.

|Takata is considering the extra production line for the driver's airbag
/inflator PSDI-X. However, this type of inflator is not applicable for
the airbags of Mazda's vehicles, so Takata and Mazda undertake
subsmutmg the PSDI-X inflator for the PSDI-4 inflator. If it is
:feasub[e, the PSDI-X inflator will start to be delivered in June, 2015.
It enables to increase the capacity of the driver's side inflators for
Ireplacement, compared to the case of applying PSDI-4 inflators
|continuously. It has been found that PSDI-X for Mazda6 and RX-8
can comply with the applicable regulation. The product validation test
|is subsequently conducted till mid-March. Then, we will eventually
judge the feasibility of applying PSDI-X.

We are con51der1ng applymg the inflators for replacement from the
'suppher other than Takata, in order to deliver the replacement parts
/into the field as soon as possible. The inflator, airbag, restraint
'systems and vehicle design all interact to provide for the needed
isafety in the event of a crash, so we need various evaluation to put it
linto practice. It has been found that other supplier’s inflator for
|Mazda6, RX-8 and MPV can comply with the applicable regulation.
The product validation test will be conducted till mid-March.

|We are consndermg addiitonal steps we can can take exf)edite the
delwery of the replacement parts to our dealers




(d)urge and incentivize your dealers to increase the number of ~ 1.The customers, who have not yet completed the reg:onal recall, will
'be encouraged to bring their vehicles into dealer to have it done.

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
‘MxConnect to assist dealers in post card mailing.

3. Dealers are being regularly encouraged to proactively contact
‘customers to solicit recall completion.

,‘ 4. Individual dealer performance is being regularly monitored via

' 'Recall Reminder Report and poor performing dealers are being

-‘ ‘consulted by regional field managers in the importance of completing
‘frepairs to ensure customer safety.

‘vehicles repaired.

‘The measures (mcludmg innovative approaches) that you | will take to | 1. Dealers are being allowed to offer a free rental vehicle to
‘encourage and incentivize vehicle owners to bring their vehicles in ‘customers on a case by case basis.

\for repair (e.g., expanding service hours for more convenience, 2. Allow dealers to stock a small quantity of inflators to expedite
'accommodating owners whose vehicles cannot immediately be repairs and accommodate "walk in" customers. It has been
‘repaired by providing loaner vehicles, and the use of print, radio, determined that this is not possible due to a shortage of parts.

‘television, and social media to inform vehicle owners of the recall 3. Encourage dealers to offer Saturday repair to customers and staff
l 'service shop to accommodate recall completion.
program).

N |




\information regarding the recall on your website, and within your
dealer network, to better inform consumers.

|
safety risk and up-to-date information on the number of loaner

'vehicles you have provided.

e e
5 |A descnpt]on of any ongomg efforts to evaluate the safety risks of

|Takata air bags in your vehicles, including a description of testing
‘that is currently underway or planned.

3 'The efforts you ‘will make to maintain clear thorough and up -to-date | 1. Mazda USA website allows customers to check for : any open

4 | Any other interim measures you have taken or can take to address the | We are moniroing the success of our current efforts. If additional

‘service campaigns by entering their VIN even if they are not
registered with Mazda.

2. Description of concern is available to customers on MUSA and
additional emphasis has been placed on the importance of having
‘regional recall 14V344 completed as quickly as possible to ensure
their safety.

13 Looking into social media and other applications like Pandora as a
'means of soliciting owners to have recall completed.

steps are needed then we will consider the appropriate methods to
‘achieve an improvement in the customer repsonse to address this

concern.

'As mentioned above, loaner vehicles are avialable on a case by case

Iba51s B )
 We are workmg closely with Takata for the evaluation. Based on the

‘initial findings, we will suggest additional testing and investigation
'items to Takata in order to identify the root cause as soon as possible.
‘While Takata continues to investigate, Mazda is considering the third
‘party investigation in cooperation with other vehicle manufactuarers
'involved in Takata airbag issue in order to identify the root cause
swiftly. We will continuously communicate with NHTSA on this

action.




6 Testmg results and data that you 1 have conducted or gethered ~ With regard to driver's lu_]Ul'y , accident due to abnormal deployment of
‘concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold ‘drlver s air bag in Florida, we have come to an accommodation with

or registered within the hot, humid regions of the country identified in the vehicle owner. The vehicle is now being kept at Mazda North
| American Operations. The method for investigation is under

‘NHTSA s consumer advisory.
‘ consideration.
'No other concern reports in the area on Takata air bag issue have

‘been received as of now.

‘I ‘The test result of tanktest of the returned parts on investigational

l ‘recall action are as follows.

' |As of 1/29/2015, there is no ruptured inflators in evaluation of 267
PSPI inflators and 580 PSDI-4 inflators, which were returned from

‘ - Florda. PO -
'As of 1/29/2015, there is no ruptutred inflator in evaluation of 85

7 ‘Testmg results and data that you have conducted or gathered
concerning your vehicles that contain Takata air bags that were sold PSPl inflators and 179 PSDI-4 infators, which were returned from

oor registered outside of the hot, humid regions of the country outside of Florida.
.identified in NHTSA's consumer advisory.

8 Iyi;h_egte_s_ﬁ;g_ iarotoeols / methodologles:iﬁseid (o; that will be- used) to All the returned air bag inflators in the field are obserbed mtema]rly
by CT scan, and then some are used for teardown analysis, the others

conduct or gather the information described in No5 through 7 above.
are used for the tank testing at Takata.




9 |Up-to-date infonzn'aﬁ_oh‘r;:gzﬁ‘ﬂiﬁgﬁé number of vehicles covered by On December 4, 2014 Mazda decided 6@&&&5&@?@6{“
your recall, the number of those vehicles still in service and the '14V344 is the investigational nationwide recall action on the driver
number of vehicles remedied with a replacement air bag. side airbags and 14V773 is safety recall on passenger side air bag in
| 1

; |HAH regions, which are Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,
| 'Louisiana, Mississippi, Texas, Puerto Rico, Saipan and Guam.

g The number of vehicles covered by the nationwide recall

' ‘campaign(14V344); 328,243 units.
'The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 4,581
units as of 2/19/2015.

; ‘The recall campaign (14V773) has been launched on 2/4/2015. The
| ‘number of the subject vehicles,14V773 is 62641.
The number of vehicles remedied with replacement inflator: 2.990
units as of 2/19/2015.

10 | Information on the tésting, if ény_, 351_1 have do_ne on the ;eplacemeﬁt 'We don't have any information on the te;ﬁ;lg of the reblacement air |
‘air bags. bags. Through the activity of Independent Test Coalition (ITC), we
will assure the validity of replacement airbags.
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